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1 WHITE + UJUSE

WASHINGTON

June 23, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR FRITZ ERMARTH
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT, NATIONAL
SECURITY COUNCIL

FROM: MAX GREEN
OFFICE OF PUBLIC LIAISON

SUBJECT: Proposed meeting with Hungarian labor leader

I know that Frank Carlucci's schedule is very tight on June 25
and 26, but I feel obligated to tell you that the AFL-CIO has
ask 1 if he could me : with a Hungarian dissident, Sandor Racz,
on either day. Information about Mr. Racz is attached.

I can be reached at x6270.

Thank you.




























































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
June 23, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR PHIL BRADY
VICE PRESIDENT'S OFFICE

FROM: MAX GREEN 2w#
OFFICE OF PUBLIC LIAISON

SUBJECT: Proposed meeting with Hungarian labor leader

I kxncw that the 7ice President's schedule is very tight on June

2% and 26, but I Zeel obligated to tell you that the AFL-CIO has
asked if he could meet with a Hungarian dissident, Sandor Racz,

on either day. Information about Mr. Racz is attached.

I woulé appreciate a quick decision because 1f the Vice President
is unavailable I plan to write a similar memo to Frank Carlucci's
cffice, I can be reached at x6270.






